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SUPPLIED IN CONFIDENCE TO THE NSW I.C.A.C. 

 

[Service NSW 2021 COVID-19 Micro Business Grant]  
‘Retrospective Clawback and Extortion Scam’ 

 

[2022 - present] 

 
 

Witness Personal Account and Victim Impact Statement 
[Complainant  #23] 

 

The following writen evidence received from Steven Ridd by email to steve@naturetrail.com.au . 

 

[Emails (most recent at top)] 

START OF EVIDENCE 

 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 4:20 PM 
To: steve@naturetrail.com.au 
Subject: Fwd: Service NSW Grant Clawback Targets Mater - Channel Nine's A Current Affair - 
Reporter request for interviews from s�ll threatened small business owners (A.S.A.P.) 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 
Hi Steve,  got the call from Service NSW saying she s�ll needs to pay the debt BUT he is 
forwarding an email with a form on which she can outline extenua�ng circumstances. ‘Sam’ got an 
earful from me as, unfortunately for him, I was visi�ng at the �me. 
������. I will keep you posted. 

I also got a call from Lauren yesterday checking as to whether we had received that form, which we 
didn’t know about that stage, and again today acknowledging my message that we had been advised 
of, although  not yet  received, the form.  

Cheers 
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  (you will hopefully see her on the ACA segment currently in prepara�on) has 
now received the ‘reminder’ account from Revenue NSW 
����, and I have atached a copy 
herewith.  As you can see, they do not even have the courtesy to put her name to the leter so it is 
clearly a blanket mail out. 

Taylor s�ll has not received: 

• a response from Service NSW to the review requested on 1st July 2024 which was to have 
been delivered within 28 days 

• a response from the Ombudsmen for Service NSW which we were advised would be 
received in approximately 2 weeks from 19th September 2024 

• a response from Ray Hadley, Ben Fordham, or Michael Pascoe/N. Frankland of TND.  Not 
surprising I guess. 

I do suggest that those of you wishing to reach out, write to Tim James, the Liberal MP Small 
Business Spokesman who I believe is very interested in what is happening.  He can be contacted 
at   willoughby@parliament.nsw.gov.au 

It is also a good idea to write to your local MP (mine forwarded our leter “to the finance minister 
The Hon. Courtney Houssos MLC, on your behalf regarding your mater. As soon as we receive a 
response, we will update you.” 

Wishing you all the very best with your endeavours thus far. 

 

* 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2024 7:28 AM 
To:  
Subject: Re: Service NSW Micro Business Grant clawback batle  
THIS IS AN IMPORTANT UPDATE 

Hi Everyone 

I also have contacted the Ombudsman - just yesterday in fact. I telephoned 92861000, ext 1 / 4. 

The woman I spoke to (Michelle)was very recep�ve, I was given a case number, and I was told I 
would hear back within 2 weeks.  

I also informed her of Steve’s repor�ng of criminal extor�on to the police and she requested the case 
number (E99731480). 
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I, too, highly recommend you all contact the Ombudsman. The more people that report they have 
been hit by Robodebt No 2, the more likely it is that something will be done. Today I will be 
uploading all the informa�on I have and emailing it to her, as requested. 

Steve Ridd has been doing an amazing job but it is really up to us to back up the ‘noise’ he has been 
crea�ng & contact everyone we can - your local MP, Ray Hadley & Ben Fordham at 2GB, and anyone 
else who can publicise this mater. I am also trying to contact Michael Pascoe, a reporter from The 
New Daily who has been repor�ng on the first Robodebt but I am having difficulty finding a contact 
for him.  

This is all definitely taking momentum now, especially with A Current Affair interested in a follow up 
segment. 

I wish you all well in your endeavours in this fight against the money grab. 

Kindest regards 

 

* 

 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2024 7:02 PM 
To: steve@naturetrail.com.au 
Subject: RE: Service NSW 2102 Micro Business Grant - scam audit - important updates for you all 

Hi Steve 

Sorry it took me a while to get back to you, but having a couple of hospital procedures so my mind 
was a bit elsewhere. 

First, great ACA segment!!  I par�cularly liked when you described hanging up on (Paula?).  That was 
a great touch.  I felt Chris Minns looked like a deer in headlights – fancy not knowing anything that is 
going on in a por�olio under his supreme control.  And as for smarmy Greg Wells……… 
���� 

Quick update:  I have writen to Jo Haylen MP in our ward.  Received acknowledgement that email 
was received, but nothing more. 

I have writen to both Ray Hadley and Ben Fordham.  Again, received two emails confirming receipt 
but, again, nothing more. 

I gave all my full contact details so, guess we just wait. 

I think you are in Ireland around now, so I hope you are having a well-deserved rest and a wonderful 
�me. 

Kind regards 
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* 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2024 7:02 PM 
To: steve@naturetrail.com.au 
Subject: RE: Service NSW - Micro Business Grant Debt Collec�on Scam - �me to go to the media! 

Hi Steve 

Again, great job, and thank you for standing up for those yet to go through all this.   

has received the ‘Invoice’ – it was actually sent to her old address so she only got it yesterday 
– and I atach herewith, as Robodebt p1 & p2.. 

I think it may be too late, and I have yet to sit down with Taylor to go through everything, but will be 
calling  tomorrow anyway. 

I read through the email below and the links – I was so tempted to write a scathing message to 
Cassandra Gibbens and Greg Wells in the Contact sec�on but I am too angry at the moment and will 
do  no good, although I do have an Authority to speak on her behalf. 

Thanks again Steve 

 

* 
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End of supplied evidence 
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This document submited by Steven Ridd, Managing Director, Wistmans Wood Holdings Pty Limited [ACN  600 
331 931] as trustee for Wistmans Wood Trust [ABN 51 965 308 493 ] trading as Nature Trail. Registered Address:  
5 Kundibar Street KATOOMBA NSW 2780.] 

By email icac@icac.nsw.gov.au   

 

Level 7, 255 Elizabeth Street 
Sydney, New South Wales 

Australia 
 




